CONSUMER PRODUCT SAFETY COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, DC 20207
BALLOT VOTE SHEET DATE: JAN 2 3 2008
TO: _ The Commission

Todd A. Stevenson, Secretary

THRU: Patricia Semple, Executive Directog'S )

FROM:  Lowell F. Martin, »Acting General Com

SUBJECT: Reliance on ASTM Voluntary Standard for Cigarette Lighters

Ballot.Vo'te Due: JAN 2 —,-:::;' , 2008

By separate restricted memorandum the General Counsel is providing a review of the
applicable law, decision factors and pertinent factual information to assist the Commissioners in
considering whether to formally rely on the voluntary consensus standard for cigarette lighters,
Standard Consumer Safety Specification for Lighters, ASTM F-400-00 (the “F-400 Standard™).

Please indicate your vote on the following options.

L Instruct the staff to prepare-a Fi ederal Register notice to solicit public comment on formally
relying on the F-400 Standard.

(Signature) » v (Date)
II. Do not instruct the staff to prepare such a Federal Register notice.
(Signature) (Date)
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